From: Colborn, Paul P (SMO)

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Burton, Faith (SMO)
Sent: 5/10/2011 5:56:13 PM

Subject: RE: Draft for discussion

Attachments: Issa 510.docx

This shows my edits.

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2011 1:44 PM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO)
Subject: FW: Draft for discussion

Is the most current draft of this letter or is there a version incorporating edits from Paul?

Faith, can you send me a list of what believe is pending in ODAG? The only one I'm aware of is the response to
Senator Grassley's letter of March 4.

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: Friday, May 06, 2011 7:05 PM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Colborn, Paul P (SMO)
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Subject: Draft for discussion

<< File: Issa 56.docx >>
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